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“Do Lunch” with Earth-Orbiter John Glenn!

Kennedy Space Center, FL – If you can take a quick spin up to Ohio, you can have lunch with a living legend. John Glenn, the first American to orbit the Earth and a shuttle astronaut at 77, is auctioning off the chance to share a meal and chat with him at The Faculty Club at Ohio State University in Columbus. 

What’s it like to circle the Earth in a space ship? How does it feel to go into space at the age of 77? What were the qualities that made John Glenn a famous astronaut, a U.S. Senator and a fighter pilot? The winning bidder of Lot 7 in the Semi-Annual Auction of Astronaut Experiences & Memorabilia and three guests will be able to find out the answers to these questions and more. 
One of the first seven astronauts chosen by NASA for the Mercury program, Glenn first made history in 1962 when he orbited the earth aboard Friendship 7, and again in 1998, when he flew aboard Space Shuttle Discovery STS-95 at the age of 77. 

“As one of the founders of the Astronaut Scholarship Foundation, I am particularly excited to participate this year and help raise funds for college scholarships,” says Glenn. 

Lunch with John Glenn is only one of eight great experiences offered in the auction. You can also bid on the chance to ???, ??? or ???. In addition, 32 pieces of space memorabilia are being offered, gleaned from the private collections of astronauts. These pieces include a ???, a ???, and an Apollo 13 Beta Patch, certified by pilot Fred Haise as being flown onboard the flight's Command Module Odyssey during its perilous trip around the Moon, April 11-17, 1970.

View all of the 40 experiences and memorabilia available for auction at www.astronautscholarship.org/auction.pl and register to bid. Online bidding opens April 9, 2009 and continues through April 18, 2009. 
More than 50 astronauts have donated their time and artifacts to the auction as a way to raise funds for the Astronaut Scholarship Foundation, a non-profit organization which provides scholarships to college students who exhibit motivation, imagination, and exceptional performance in the science or engineering field of their major. The Foundation funds nineteen $10,000 scholarships annually and has awarded more than $2.6 million to students nationwide.  For more information, log on to www.AstronautScholarship.org or call 321-455-7012.
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Editor’s note: Astronaut interviews available upon request
